STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING ANITA LOCKWOOD 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY AZTEC, NEW MEXICO §7410
(500) 334-6178

March 23, 1993

Mr. Robert Stovall

Oil Conservation Division
PO Box 2088

Santa Fe NM 87504-2088

RE: A. L. Dawsey
“FYf Vado #1, N-11-27TN-GIE
El Vado #2, 1-11-27N-01E

Dear Bob:

The referenced wells were drilled in 1986 to a depth of about 1600 feet. They were drilled
without a permit and no subsequent reports were filed. Five thousand dollars, $5,000, cash
bonds are held with First National Bank of Albuquerque.

Please docket a case calling for A. L. Dawsey and all other interested parties to appear and
show cause why the El Vado #1, located 610 feet from the south line and 2000 feet from the
west line of Section 11, Township 27 North, Range | East and the El Vado #2, located 1770
feet from the south line and 970 feet from the east line of Section 11, Township 27 North,
Range | East, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a division approved

plugging program.
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Charles Ghelson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
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